Re: MY RESPONSE TO YOURS: Times *Frotectionism® of NY Senator Schumer Arising from Multitudincus Conflicts of Inlerest...

Subject: Re: MY RESPONSE TO YOURS: Times "Protectionism” of NY Senator Schumer Arising
from Multitudinous Conflicts of Interest...

Date: 5/17/2004, 4:43 PM
From: Public <public@@nylimes.com=>

To:Elena Ruth Sassower <judgewatchersfacl.com=

Dlear Ms Sassower,

The *repont” you provide below his infonmation abaul ketlers you sont 1o hir. Hermumdez and betlers you've szot to various publizations
end repented mentions af CTA.

I'm esking for vou o send me & message ciling & few things pred eily these things: the specific articles and what 15 meorrect about
them.

Sincorely,
Agthar Bovino
Ciffice af the Public Edites

At 04:73 PM &M TI2004, vou wrote:
Digar M. Baoving,

While | appreciate your rapid response — within thres minules of my e-mail — | respaciiully reguest thst you READ fhe
complaint | took the time and effort to write, VWhat you term “elaboration” is, in fact, INFORMATION pertzining to 2
complzint based on "protectionlsn® and suppression (fo wd, MON-REPORTING) bom of multitedinous conflicts of
interest. Indeed, as recognized by Mr. Ckrent's own May 30th column, whose pertinent words | quote at footnate 4 of
the complaint, the public editar's “territory includes what dossnt appear in the paper, as well as what does”. Thus, your
surprising questions to me as fo what "articles™ | am “concernad with™ and what my "specific concerns about them™ are
OFF THE MARK.

In any event, the complaints second paragraph jdentifies Mr. Hernandez' Mey 15th fronl-page metro story, "B27 Milion
Sohumar War Chest: Whal Campaign Wi ff Pay For?” and summarizes why it is objectionable, further identifying that
the objections ara set forth in my enclosed May 24th meme to Mr. Muleney. Mare objectionable pieces are identified by
my May 11th letter fo Mr. Hernandez — with further criticizms of olher arficles contained in feotnate 26 of my Colober
12, 2003 letter to Mr. Keller, specifically cited by my May 11th lefter. This cerrespondance is, by the way, ALL posted
an the homapage of CJA's wabsite, wiw judgswatch.org, under the "Paper Trail Diacurmenting the Coruption of Federal
Judicizl SelectioniConfimmation...”. It may be mare convenlent for you to read it from the website so thal you dont have
ta apen etteched filas, which [ s==, from your e-mail, has been somewhat strangaly reconfigured,

Flease advise what more you nesd.

Thenk you.

Elana Sassowear

FEAAFYYEE ™rF

Bublle wrobte on BMT2004, 3:34 PL:

| Dear Ms. Sassower,

What are the arficles you are concerned with 2nd what are your specific concerns about therm,
Wa don't nesd any of the rest of the elaboration you have providad below,

Sinceraly,

Arthur Bovino

Cfice of the Public Editor

&1 0331 PM &M7/2004, you wrole:

T Daniel Okrent, Publle Editor

G/17/2004 6:01 FM





